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lir. Tom Kelley, fset. Dir. s Q;

U.S.8ecret Service
Room 809, 1800 G. 3%, i
Waspington, D.C.

Dear Tim,

I do appreciate tu. time you tonk from your busy day wien I stopred
in witoou%t eppolntment yesterday. I hope you fecl as I do, Hhst such convarsation
can serve useful purposes for btk of us, inelucding in the elimination of unneces
sary problems that mey otbBerwise come up.

of tiose tuings of wuich I wwold you my :nformaticn is, in my belisef,

beyond cuestion, I tuhink 1% ie foir to add tuet I did not Degin to tell you the
pronfs in nmy possessicn. isg I hore I mcde clesr, you sr. welcomz to exemine
these or any other dsta I hsve alipull you ever have ¢ny interest of any character
With respect %o tie clotuing, toe next Yime I am in Veshington, I will bring some
of the pictures I do uave witn me in case you would like to see tuem. I md plann

to file a suit on this snd wnat relates yesterday but there remsined insuffieler
time. It will bz filed tcdays Inccuplete as what I do have is, I tiink it will be
ample illurinstion of zume of wiat I told youe

In tiis connection, I would not went %o undertake anything thet miznt
in zny wey embarrass any of Lhe retired sgents amd I fear, unless jou feel other-
wise, tust it migut be ina- pronricte to seek information Ipom %hlose on active du’
If you do mot belicve 1t would emborrass him for me to write Roy Kelle rman about
what we diccussed yesterday, I would sppreciste his new sddress and would send yc
a copy of tue letter or, if you veuld prefer, sihow it tc jou for your approval
prior to mailinga Mr. Greer j= closer to us, unless hs also bas moved. If it woul
not be awkwerd for you, perhaps we might voth speak to bim about these matters at
a mubuslly-convenicnt time. I think thiis mignt be desiresble for both of us @ fo:
I complete snd file the canplaint 1 describ.d %o youe

Several toings remsin unclecr, althougn L believe I relsea them witd
you some time ago. One is vhetiher SS Ceontrol 620 really is The first knowledge
you had of "Farry". The time recorded in it weuld seem to ihdicate this might nof
bs tile cese. Thiz ie scpecially interssting chen considered with your Control 45!
relsting to a Jeck llertin at Goldonna, Ls., so close to tae moment of ¥e crime,
Thie ulso refors to ss.ocistion .itn an off-beab religion, whicn ic true of the
real one in New Orlesnse If you cen properly tell uwe, 1'd like wery mudi %o know
what iz responsible for this very garly Dallas reports

I mentioned triefly the aprearance of Edverd Voebel on TDSU-TV. I hev
never seen sny indication thet any federzl agency obtained & cody of this. I bel
£7 Pleper would provide it snd tLet it might halp round te informetion out and
a more complet record, atileast for historye.



In connection ith Control 620, it wculd be interestin:z to me, if
not to you, to kmow wilsiner your agents Ozd b en spoxen to by thoze of the FRI
before tiey filed their report and tefore they interviewed Jack liartin. This is
not tecause the tuings said of ldartin connot fairly be said but becsuse ibzre is
a question whetner they vere in tuis cése true. From wist Herman EKohlmen told me
they do not spply. From wnat * hovs every reason to bslieve one of the withneld
FEI reports says, tiey knew it was not true. Tustbreport is in CD76. It is dated
11/25/68. 1t also dizeloses the Ilew Orleons kolice Intelligence Unit interesta
of wuien I told you.

Toe #BI interest in Ferrie rigit b fore the assassinetion might be
ettrituted to tue fact tuat he was larcello's investigstor in tue = se due to
come to trial and decided tne day of the assassinstion,

The Arcuivss' Aupust 19 letter 4o xkim me thiet I snowed you lists only
Secret Service renorts on Ferrie. Others of whieh I know sre in CDs 5,75,85,8205,
301 snd, I believe, 405. Yours are in CD87,.

s hove toe ssme problem in relatins your Control Numbers vwith Com-
mizsion Document numbare, ss I cannot be certain winica I do hove. I know I haove
88407, wihickh ic in CD 87 znd is clso, incetipletely, Exbibit 3119. As with almost
gll thece reports, the Archives copies sre remote-generation xeroxes ani unclear.
Mine zre swen less clear, of course. liy copy of tnes Eringuier receipt to Geraci
is very indistinet. SS449 is uglso in CD 87 and I slso aave it. The copies of SS62C
I got from the Archives sre very indistinet. I got several copies hoping to get a
clear one. I didn"t. It and 3861 are also in CDB7. Those you could not locate
yesterday are 127,712 ond 916. Ve discuszed the unlikelihood that the longest
one was of tile first intemmgstion of Marins Oswald. To help you ascertain whether
this omuld be tie case, e Loward-Eunkel report dealing witn this is Control 533
(CD87), the transcript is CD344, with your wemo to lir. Pouck referring to snother
of 11/28/63 "furnishin: & copy of tite tape recording" snd making two corrections.

If you cen provide me with reascnsbly clear copies of these Secret
Service reports on Ferrie tuat sre not withheld, I weuld eppreciaie it. I would
also appreciate as clear a copy as you can meke of tie Bringuiler-Beraci receipt.
As I told you, if you have any interest you are welccme te woat I get from
Cersci's father and mother hefore the father's death znd from Geraci and bis
mother after this death.

rely,

o0/

rold Weisberg




